
CITY OF WASHINGTON, ILLINOIS 
Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting 

Wednesday, August 4, 2021 
Five Points Library Meeting Room at 6:30 P.M. 

 
 

Call to Order Chairman Mike Burdette called the regular meeting of the City of Washington Planning and 
Zoning Commission to order at 6:30 p.m. in a banquet room in Five Points, Washington 
 

Roll Call 
 

Present and answering roll call were Commissioners, Burdette, Milot, Ritter, Scott and Williams 
 
Absent were Commissioners Reeder and Rodriguez 
 

 Also present was P & D Director Jon Oliphant, Planner Aaron Paque and City Clerk Valeri Brod. 
 

Approval of the 
minutes for 7/7/21  

Commissioner Milot moved and Commissioner Scott seconded to approve the minutes of the 
July 7, 2021 Planning and Zoning Commission with the following corrections: 

1. Remove Commissioner Scotts name from motioning to accept the Preliminary Plat. 
2. Include Commissioner Burdette’s offer to table the Preliminary Plat voting until a 

water study could be completed. 
3. Change the “Ayes” to read “2” instead of “5” 

 
Motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 

Public Hearing: 
Variance request for 
the reduction of the 
front yard setback at 
408 Lakeshore Drive 

Case No. 08042021-V-1 – A public hearing was opened for comment at 6:33 p.m. on the 
request of Cass and Debra Schmitt of 408 Lakeshore Drive for a variance for a reduction of the 
front yard setback to extend the living space of the home. 
 
Planner Aaron Paque shared that the property is unique due to a bend in the road which may 
cause a hardship to the property because the corner causes the property to be approximately 
6-7 feet short on that side. Mr. Paque noted that the road bends in the opposite direction of 
the property which should protect it from vehicle slippage. Mr. Paques shared that the 
neighboring house has added an addition as well and must have received a variance and this 
property would be similar. The homeowner shared that this will allow for a two-car garage 
addition and stated that the 38 feet of property includes 13 feet of right of way. 
 
At 6:37 p.m. the public hearing was closed. 
 
Commissioner Scott moved and Commissioner Ritter seconded to approve. 
 
The homeowner shared that they will have to cut down a large tree that is very old and not in 
great shape. He also shared that they have had to clean up fallen branches previously. 
 
Ayes: 5 Burdette, Milot, Reeder, Ritter, Scott 
Nays: 0  
Motion carried. 

Public Hearing: 
Variance request for 
the reduction of the 
front yard setback and 
minimum setback 
between structures at 
600 Ridge Street 

Case No. 08042021-V-2 – A public hearing was opened for comment at 6:40 p.m. on the 
request of Julie and Michael Tam of 600 Ridge Street to request a variance for a reduction of 
the front yard setback and minimum distance between structures. 
 
Planner Aaron Paque shared that there is a similar property in the area and that this variance 
will allow them to put a pool in their backyard. Mr. Paque shared that there are other lots in 
the area that have smaller setbacks. Mr. Tam added that the way their lot is set up, they can 
only have 4 feet of area for any additions. They noted that they are on a corner lot so their 
back yard is treated as a front yard.  
 
At 6:42 p.m. the public hearing was closed. 
 



Commissioner Williams moved and Commissioner Scott seconded to approve. 
 
Commissioner Burdette asked for clarification that the side yard has two front yards. 
Commissioner Scott noted that an emergency vehicle usually wouldn’t drive on this area of the 
property. A brief discussion took place regarding the issue of setbacks on corner lots. 
Commissioner Ritter asked about the type of fence. Ms. Tam shared that it currently has a 
picket fence and they will keep it and also add the fencing that goes on the top of the pool with 
closeable stairs. 
 
Ayes: 5 Burdette, Milot, Reeder, Ritter, Scott 
Nays: 0  
Motion carried. 
 

Vice-Chair Selection 
 

Commissioner Burdette asked for interest to fill the vacant spot of Vice Chair. Commissioners 
Scott and Milot both expressed interest. Commissioner Scott conceded to Commissioner Milot 
due to work schedule. 
 
Commissioner Scott moved and Commissioner Williams seconded to approve. 
 
No discussion was provided at the is time. 
 
Motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 

Comprehensive Plan 
Update 
 

Planning and Zoning Director, Jon Oliphant noted that Zach Borders was in attendance via 
phone. Mr. Oliphant shared that our current plan goes back 20 years and there has been a 
significant growth. He shared that this could help determine what happens 10-15 years from 
now. He also shared that Zach is explaining the concept of form-based code. Mr.  Borders 
provided a printout that has been included and made part of these minutes. He shared that he 
will be contacting everyone individually for their input. He stated that he is from the 
Washington area and his goal is for community members to feel like part of the planning 
process and take ownership in the plan. Mr. Borders shared that comprehensive planning 
started in the Chicago area and continues today. He noted that there are many different parts 
to the plan and they all need to be tuned together to make the plan work. These include 
transportation, pedestrian traffic, economic development, etc. Mr. Borders shared that this 
plan should provide power to other items throughout the community and explained that 
zoning dictates what does and does not happen in a community and that this can change over 
time. He shared an a series of ariel photos of Washington showing before the bypass was 
complete in 1997, with the bypass but without the commercial development in 1998, a photo 
in 2006 that showed more residential and commercial development 2006, and a photo from 
2016. He explained that residential development relies heavily on zoning. Mr. Borders shared 
different types of residential products that he feels can improve the quality of life in 
Washington including a visual of two types of duplexes which he felt can be more welcoming. 
He also noted that certain types of buildings are appropriate in different areas in a community 
and different types of families might choose different types of duplexes. He defined “form-
based code” as it fosters predictable results by using physical form rather than a separation of 
uses. He noted that zoning code could include design guidelines and have more specifics 
including street and building types, number of floors, percentage of builds, etc. He stated that 
Washington is missing “middle housing” which is multi-family housing including townhomes, 
duplexes, and multiplex buildings. Mr. Borders shared that these appeal to those who want to 
live in the community but might not want the single-family homes. He shared information 
about retail and noted three types of retail and explained that although there are opportunities 
to improve Business Route 24, just redoing the roadway is not enough. He also stated that 
alongside the infrastructure changes, we should encourage new businesses to develop in 
Washington. Mr. Borders shared that the environment of a City is something most people are 
interested in and that bringing buildings closer to the road, creates a sense of enclosure. He 
also noted that form-based code doesn’t have to cover the entire community at first, but 
hopefully people would like it and it expands.  



Commissioner Milot asked how they balance functionality with aesthetics. Mr. Borders Zach 
shared that walkability and pedestrian experience is a focus in functionality. He provided an 
example that people don’t usually live near a strip mall setting but they might live near a 
pedestrian friendly area and may even live over a commercial business. Mr. Borders stated that 
a good example is the area around our square.  

Commissioner Scott stated that he grew up in Bloomington but has been here from the 80s. He 
stated that some people don’t want the community to change and others see change as 
progress. He also shared that you can have a great plan but if no one wants to build here, it 
won’t work. He noted issues with limited residential areas in downtown Peoria which limits the 
growth of their development. Commissioner Scott stated that he would like to hear from 
developer’s point of view. Mr. Borders said he agrees and noted that when a consulting team 
puts together a comprehensive plan, they complete a market analysis. He also noted the City is 
currently using a market analysis from 2001. He also provided information regarding the 
process of developing a comprehensive plan which includes a three-tiered presentation with a 
near-term, mid-term and long-term concept. Commissioner Burdette and Mr. Borders 
discussed the target areas of the plan including the excitement surrounding the upcoming 
bicentennial.  

Mr. Oliphant shared that the City is already trying to secure funds for development of the 
Nofsinger/RT24, BUS24, and BUS24/McCluggage intersections which will greatly affect the City 
long-term. Mr. Borders stated that there will be sub areas of focus as well, including 
Wilmore/BUS24, The Square, Cherry Tree/Cummings, and westward to Washington Plaza. 
Commissioner Scott asked for clarification on the next steps and Mr. Oliphant stated that we 
are moving towards the public interest. He went on to share that we will have an “open house” 
to gather community input. It was clarified that the school districts will be involved because 
they help drive growth. 

 
Old Business None was provided. 
Commissioner/Staff 
Comments  

Mr. Oliphant stated that there were no cases brought forward for the September meeting. 
 

Adjournment At 8:32 p.m. Commissioner Scott moved and Commissioner Ritter seconded to adjourn.  
Motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 

  
 
 

 _____________________________________ 
                                                                                        Valeri L. Brod, City Clerk 

 
























































